



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, WESTERN DIVISION
Courtroom 7A, 350 W. 1st St, Los Angeles, CA 90012



THE HONORABLE JOHN F. WALTER, U. S. DISTRICT JUDGE

Calendar for: **Tuesday, February 13, 2018**

SHANNON REILLY
COURTROOM DEPUTY

COURT REPORTER: MIRANDA ALGORRI

Updated: February 12, 2018 (2:34PM)

ITEM	TIME	PROCEEDING
1.	8:30 am	17-782-JFW United States of America –v-. Sergio Avalos (CUSTODY) 75683-112 CHANGE OF PLEA [plea agreement filed 2/12/18] Conspiracy to Distribute and to Possess with Intent to Distribute Methamphetamine in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 846 [ct 1]; Possession with Intent to Distribute Methamphetamine; Aiding and Abetting in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(A)(viii); 18 U.S.C. §2(a) [ct 2]; Felon in Possession of Firearms and Ammunition in violation of 18 U.S.C. §922(g)(1) [ct 3]; Possession with Intent to Distribute Methamphetamine; Aiding and Abetting in violation of 21 U.S.C. §841(a)(1), (b)(1)(A)(viii); 18 U.S.C. §2(a) [ct 5]; Possession of a Firearm in Furtherance of a Drug Trafficking Crime; Aiding and Abetting in violation of 18 U.S.C. §924(c)(1)(A)(i), 2(a) [ct 6]; Felon in Possession of Firearms and Ammunition in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1) [ct 7]; Possession with Intent to Distribute Methamphetamine in violation of 21 U.S.C. §841(a)(1), (b)(1)(A)(viii) [ct 9]; Possession of a Firearm in Furtherance of a Drug Trafficking Crime in violation of 18 U.S.C. §924(c)(1)(A)(i) [ct 10]; Felon in Possession of Firearms and Ammunition in violation of 18 U.S.C. §922(g)(1) [ct 11] as charged in the 11-count Indictment filed on December 19, 2017 Benedetto L. Balding, AUSA 1. Anthony Eaglin, CJA Angel Navarro, CJA